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Professor Sir Peter Gluckman, KNZM FRSNZ FMedSci FRS
Chief Science Advisor

Hon Dr Wayne Mapp
Minister of Research, Science and Technology

6 October 2010 25@ ©&
Dear Minister &

With the Prime Minister’s consent, you requested m %ﬁw t anA into matters

related to the death of transgenic cows at AgResear: ra fac I@ greed terms

of reference are appended. \

Because there might have been a perceptj i &)f interest given that |

have had academic associations with co Wt iy, atbeit not those associated
ma

with the matters of this inquiry, | dela%itz tte Dvan Beedle, my Chief of Staff,
and to Dr Jim Watson FRSNZ, both of

ave.expe pertinent to the issues at hand.
Their report is attached. Q @
warch’ @nce with the consents and concludes that

The report finds no flaws
the experiment had resylts systemic hormone levels were elevated
which led to ovarian hypérstimulati6pJn foe animals. The very nature of all research is that

u
unexpected resylt R@n ur. periment, despite the use of a transgenic system
that AgRese ad{sound s% reasons to believe would restrict the release of the
hormone to%e genetic construct behaved differently than expected. This type of
unexp W me is nddmatige in all forms of research no matter the level of preliminary
inv s/Q io derta % \/g:;ort notes that animal care was of the highest standard and

E\r’ri were % onstant veterinary supervision.
i e;%@ever, point out two matters which in retrospect merit consideration.

1 earch plan was devised to produce a biopharmaceutical for use in human
oductive medicine. Although AgResearch performed a market analysis to test the
proposition, there seems to have been no external scientific review by human
¢productive biologists which might have provided a different perspective on the likely
clinical value of the product or on the experimental protocol. In my view this is a matter
worthy of reflection. Such lack of consultation is now less likely to occur given the CRI
reforms you have implemented.

a. First, the incentives to do this research were largely driven by the performance
requirements on CRIs then in place. The restructured objectives of CRIs might
place such research in a different context, although the idea of ‘biopharming’
was at that time and is still of interest to the market.
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b. Secondly, your requirements that CRIs have external Scientific Advisory Boards
would likely have meant that the questions that have been raised in this report
would have been raised at an earlier stage, possibly leading to a somewhat
different protocol design.

c. Thirdly, the devolved authority now given to CRI Boards would mean that such a
profile of experimentation would now be subject to Board approval, and a
prudent Board may well have sought more information on the case for this

protein being expressed.

: . ‘/D
| should point out that none of these caveats are reflections on ct of(the
experiment, but rather on the rationale for AgResearch doing do hh} an
therapeutics without appropriate strategic input. &

2. Although blood samples were taken that would, if mea

scientists

a55a , was not
available in-house for rapid turnaround. Outsourg] isassay wad least in part
because of restrictions imposed by ERMA ¢ & distribution of
samples taken from these transgenic ani Given that is\po risk of horizontal
gene transfer from such samples, the_r it

ns r emotive rather than
scientific approach to controlling mol;i rim tigids

The wider New Zealand community ixed vi%\put research involving genetic
land to k@ Qi of the tightest rules around such

modification and this has led
research. Nothing in my ¢ ached report should be taken as any

implication that transgeni
Indeed, the level of restpi

5 to the highest ethical and scientific standards,
nts to suggest that this was not the case here.

It is obviously imp
and there is i

Yours sj

Al
o

Sir Pat kman FRS
@ ience Advisor to the Prime Minister
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APPENDIX

TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR CHIEF SCIENCE ADVISOR'S REVIEW OF THE DEATHS OF FSH
TRANSGENIC COWS

With the consent of the Prime Minister, the Minister of Research, Science and Technology
has asked the CSA to undertake a review consequent on the deaths of three transgenic cows
at AgResearch.

| propose to operate the review under the following terms of reference. &

1. Did the AgResearch submission to the ethics committee

ethical approvals?
4. Were the complications leading to the deaths
monitored?
5. What were the causes of death and
interventions reduced the risk complic
6. Were there any further actions tha
the death of the first calf?
7. Do these events have implicgtion
New Zealand?

8. Are there any other sci matters would wish to advise me on that
arise from this review: \:C;;
In conducting this reyi min ave had past research associations with

AgResearch. Accordin ve as Jim Watson FRSNZ, a distinguished molecular

biologist and fo Society of New Zealand, and my Chief of Staff, Dr
Alan Beedle j kound, who has not had any past association with
AgResea% i
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